COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
76 Degrees LLC
: HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default

d/b/a Memorial 0099892 | Houston, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $1,000 1/3/22
Bakery
Francisca Diaz

. HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
d/b/a Dianas 1009180 | El Paso, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $1,000 1/3/22
Grocery
I\c4§|?:enl]r?:a|\ﬁel\::m| 56297 San Antonio, | HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default 1322
Market & Grocery TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $1,000
Palwasha HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
Enterprises Inc. 56364 Houston, TX §229 182('b)(1)y order: $1,000 1/3/22
d/b/a Break Stop 3 ' s
Sukhani Petroleum
LLC 1018065 | Houston, TX HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default 1/3/22

d/b/a Super K Food
Mart 1

§229.182(b)(1)

order: $1,000




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS

FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Rodolfo Martinez $220.22005) md 28 TAC | greedto
%E{;IaL?:a'vc“t'gf 0069066 | El Paso, TX §229.221(a)(1) and 25 TAC pay: $7,500 | 1/10/22
y §229.222(b)(2)
Farzana
Muhammad HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
d/bja C's Speedy | 1004844 | Houston, TX 1 559 182(b)(1) order: $1,000 | 1/1%/22
Mart
. 25 TAC §229.182(b)(1), 25 TAC
e L 5229.215(0)4), 25 TAC pareed o
d/b/a Partg Time 1013090 | El Paso, TX §229.220(2)(B), and 25 TAC g L $1.350 1/12/22
e y §229.224(a)(3) and 25 TAC Pay: 4,
§229.220(5)

. File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance

Enza Business LLC 56412 Houston, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $1,000 1/13/22
HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC
_ §229.182(b)(1), 25 TAC

J. Suaste Produce, | File Houston, TX §229.218(b)(4), 25 TAC Agr?ed to 1/18/22
LLC 54579 §229.219(c)(1)(B)&(C), and 25 TAC pay: $7,000

§229.224(a)(3), 25 TAC
§229.217(2)(E)(F)&(G), 25 TAC




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
§229.221(a)(1), and 25 TAC
§229.224(c)(2)
Omair Bashir
Lockwood Travel 1012702 | Houston, TX gzszcg§f§’21('g)2(1l()y) and 25 TAC Ef;:f_'; L 000 | 27722
Center LLC ' s
Q';:'s?r':s: Sallas 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1), TAC
Inc 0054604 | Dallas. TX §229.220(5), 25 TAC §229.218(b)(4) Acceptance 2/14/22
d/b./a Massimos ! and 25 TAC §229.221(a)(1) and 25 order: $3,250
Bakery TAC §229.222(c)(1)
25 TAC §229.218(b)(8) and 25 TAC
§229.219(c)(1)(B)&(C), 25 TAC
Armando Lopez
: §229.218(b)(4) and 25 TAC Agreed to
Lopez Tortilla Foods | 0074040 | Dallas, TX §229.220(2)(C), 25 TAC pay: $1,750 2/14/22

Inc.

§229.217(2)(H) and 25 TAC
§229.221(a)(1)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of

Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Palwasha File No. HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
Enterprises Inc. 56364 Houston, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $100 3/1/22
Desert Pepper HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
Trading Co. 0031283 | El Paso, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $100 | 3/%/22

. File No. HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
Rudy Marin 56364 | 1OUStON TX | 550 182(b)(1) order: $100 | /%722
Texas Moon Group 25 TAC §229.182(b)(1), 25 TAC
Inc. §229.219(c)(1)(B) and25 TAC Agreed to
d/b/a Komart 1001322 | Dallas, TX §229.218(b)(4), 25 TAC §229.219(d), | pay: $6,062 | 3/°/%2
Marketplace and 25 TAC §229.221(a)(1)

25 TAC 229.182(b)(2) and 21 CFR ,

Nga Pham, d/b/aH | 0 e6a5 | Galveston, TX | §123.6(b), 21 CFR §123.10 and 21 CFR | A9reedorder: | 55, 5o

& N Seafood

§123.11(b)

$4,500
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FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

emse Teter | ntegea vt oectnary [ ate o
S/r:ag/%SBTr:;gesL#rCJe 1016319 | Houston, TX | 25 TAC 229.182(b)(1) ﬁfg:f:t?‘l%eo 3/23/22
Ei)t(:rspfi:é)s, Inc., ?;%99 $‘>°(rt AU, 55 TAC 229.182(b)(1) Qfg:f_tznl%eo 3/23/22
d/b/a EZ Food Mart '

L (P O A [~
Luis D. Machuca 1000928 _?f(” ANtonio, 1 55 TaC §229.182(b)(4) Ef;:f:ltmooo 4/5/22
rl_ecrédia  Grove: ?;?365 Texas City, TX g§2C9’.§14§21('8)2(11()Y) and 25 TAC c?fjggzltmooo 4/5/22




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
ABP Business, File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
d/b/a Grab N Go. | 56396 | "1ac®do, TX 16550 182(b)(1) order: $1000 | #/28/22
25 TAC §229.219(a) and 25 TAC
Lisanti Food Flower Mound, | §229.220(5) and 21 CFR §123.6(b), 21 | Agreed order:
Service, Inc. 0076794 TX CFR §123.10, 21 CFR §123.11(b), and $1500 >/20/22
25 TAC §229.216(a)
25 TAC §229.224(a)(3), 25 TAC Default
Grain Market LLC 1012744 | Plano, TX §229.224(c)(4)(B), 25 TAC order: $1,000 6/8/22
§229.224(c)(8) s
. . . Default
Jarvir Singh d/b/a File No. Brownfield, HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC order: 6/8/22
Hop In #430487 58036 TX §229.182(b)(1) $15,000
Edna Corner Store
HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
tlgfnde/rb/a Conners | 1025469 | Edna, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $100 6/16/22
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FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Nilo Tionko and
Albien Estavas HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
d/b/a Maharlika 1008576 | El Paso, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $100 | 7/%/??
Asian Merchandise
, File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
Sunny’s Porter, Inc. 58059 Porter, TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $100 7/2/22
21 CFR §120.6(a), 21 CFR §120.6(c),
Efftas fce Cream |4 053698 | EI Paso, TX 21 CFR §120.7, 21 CFR §120.8, and 21 ggrggg to 7/12/22
CFR §120.24 !
David Munoz 21 CFR §120.6(b), 21 CFR §120.6(c), Aareed to-
d/b/a Dua Food 0101245 | El Paso, TX 21 CFR §120.10(c), and 21 CFR $g 250 ' 7/15/22
Processed §120.25(¢c) !
25 TAC §229.224(a)(3), 25 TAC Adreed to
Grain Market LLC 1012744 | Dallas, TX §229.224(c)(4)(B) and 25 TAC $2 500 7/21/22

§229.224(c)(8)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of

Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action

Alauddin

Investments Inc File San Antonio, HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default 8/1/22

d/b/a Kwik Trip 54659 TX §229.182(b)(1) order: $1,000

Food Store #2

IM Retailers LLC HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance

d/b/a IM Food Mart | 1024586 | Houston, TX'f «5597182(b)(1) order: $100 | &/8/22
25 TAC §228.221(a)(9)(F) and FDA

g:z?tros‘%'?oib:n 4 | File ponder. T Food Code 2017 §5-402.14, 25 TAC Agreed to: 8/9/22

PUDUSAS 49027 ! 228.221(b) and25 TAC 228.247 and $675

P FDA Food Code 2017 8-301.11.1

Happy BBQ Inc dba Agreed to:

E&S BBQ 1017417 | Athens, TX 25 TAC §228.147(c)(1) $500 8/9/22

Maricela Gonzales FDA Food Code §3-501.14(A)(2), FDA
Food Code §3-501.15(A), FDA Food Agreed to:

(02 sonzales ey | 101007 | Rockdae TX | code §3-501.16(A)(2) and FDA Food | $1,500 8/9/22
Code §4-501.11(A)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of

Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
FDA Food Code §3-501.14(A)(2), FDA

Jacobo Banda Food Code §3-501.16(A)(2), FDA Food

. Code §3-302.11(A)(1)(b), FDA Food Agreed to:

o/b/a Taqueria 0045281 | Rockdale, TX | - 4e §3-301.11(B), FDA Food Code | $10,728 9/1/22
§3-501.15(A) and FDA Food Code §3-
501.17(A)
FDA Food Code §3-501.14(A)(2), FDA

Jacobo Banda Food Code §3-501.16(A)(2), FDA Food

. Code §3-302.11(A)(1)(b), FDA Food Agreed to:

g/a E]/;azaq“e”a 0045281 | Rockdale, TX | - 4e §3-301.11(B), FDA Food Code | $10,728 9/1/22
§3-501.15(A) and FDA Food Code §3-
501.17(A)

Sothanat Moeung Aareed to:

dba Angkor Donuts | 1013486 | Woodville, TX | 25 TAC §228.75(f)(1)(A) $goo ' 9/7/22

& Kolaches

Salvador Sanchez

dba Jaliscos 25 TAC §228.247 and 25 TAC Agreed to:

Mexican Grill 0047020 | Mabank, TX' | £559.372(a)(1) $100 10/4/22

Mabank
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
25 TAC §228.33(c), 25 TAC
Jose Lara dba Nacogdoches, | §228.33(d), 25 TAC Agreed
Rancho Grande 0095374 TX §228.75(f)(1)(B), 25 TAC §228.108(c) | to: $1,325 10/25/22
and 25 TAC §228.111(a)
igeap[laa:ﬁiﬁi:gerrez 1016137 Orange Grove, | 25 TAC §228.247 and 25 TAC Agreed 11/17/22
Restaurant 3 TX §229.372(a)(1) to: $1600
E'rftzetf?ises e 25 TAC §229.217(2)(H), 25 TAC Default
d/b/apQuaIiéy Y 1003049 | Houston, TX §229.219(c)(1)(B)(C) and25 TAC Order: 12/2/22
Produce §229.224(c)(2) $7,500
Shami Trades LLC . Default
d/b/a Houston Max 22244 Cypress, TX 2252C9§f§21(|g)2(11()Y) and 25 TAC Order: 12/2/22
Food Mart ' $1,000
25 TAC §229.219(c)(1), 25 TAC
§229.219(d), 25 TAC §229.220 (2)(c),
Cagaji, Inc., d/b/a 25 TAC §229.221(a)(1), 25 TAC Agreed to:
Banyan Foods, Co. | 0032466 | Houston, TX | ¢559 222(c)(7) and 25 TAC $38,437.50 | 1%/%1/22
§229.222(c)(16)(B) and 25 TAC
§229.222(c)(16)(C)
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Bernardo Salazar
_ HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
d/b/a La Mercado 1011639 | Amarillo, TX §229.182(b)(1) Order: $1000 1/2/23
Latino
Za\'/\r/‘itnzglp dh/%r/‘aFarm File soerne Tx | HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default /223
Texas Food Mart #49631 §229.182(b)(4) Order: $1000
HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
DMC Produce LLC 1000872 | McAllen, TX §229.182(b)(2) Order: $1000 1/12/23
San Antonio, HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
Jorge Acevedo 1000113 | oy §229.182(b)(4) Order: $1000 | 1/12/23
Mohammad Manji
d/b/a File No. | San Antonio, | HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default 3/2/23
56297 TX §229.182(b)(1) Order: $1000

Coliseum Meat
Market & Grocery




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Moctezuma Import HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
P 1000937 | Houston, TX DY Order: 3/2/23
Inc. §229.182(b)(2)
$1,000
OM Ganeshay LLC Default
1024683 | Houston, Tx | HSC 8431.021(y) and 25 TAC 3/9/23
d/b/a El Sol Market §229.182(b)(4) Order: $1000
Campos Bros HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default
Produce LC 1023282 | McAllen, TX' | «559.182(b)(1) Order: 1000 | 3/10/23
25 TAC §229.219(c)(1)(b), 25 TAC
§229.219(c)(1)(A), 25 TAC
Tapioca King, Inc. | 1007051 | Houston, TX | §229.218(a)(1), 25 TAC ifgaglgoomer 4/10/23
§229.218(b)(4) and 25 TAC '
§229.218(b)(8)
Cecilia Qureshi, . Default
d/b/a Palo Alto 61746 %“;” Antonio, gszcggf;;(.g)z(i()y.) and 25 TAC Order: 4/25/23
Supermarket ' ' $1,000
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of

Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
2920 Walters, LLC. .

! " | File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC
d/b/a Walter’s Quik 62192 Tomball, TX §229.182(b)(1) Default Order | 4/25/23
Stop
Yen Muoi 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1)(A), (B)&(C) Agreed to:
Corporation, d/b/a 0032582 | Houston, TX and 25 TAC §229.219(e) $11,250.00 6/20/23
Yen Huong Bakery
The Little Juice HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
Shop LLC 1024228 | Houston, TX | «559.182(b)(1) Order: $100 | °/>/23
Jose Martin Cruz
Diaz, d/b/a ,

" File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Default

Panaderia y #31876 | POt Worth, TX | ¢529.182(b)(1) Order: 1,000 | %/%%/23
Pasteleria El
Milagro
2920 Walters, LLC

! : File HSC §431.021(y) and 25 TAC Acceptance
d/b/a Walter’s Quik 62192 Tomball, TX §229.182(b)(1) Order: $100 9/25/23

Stop




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
_ 25 TAC §229.218(b)(4) and 25 TAC
Johnny Rodriguez §229.218(b)(6), 25 TAC §229.219(a), |,
d/b/a ID Rodriguez | 1035309 [ Dallas, TX 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1)(A)&(B), 25 TAC O?der' sg500 | 11/21/23
Produce Inc. §229.220(5) and 25 TAC '
§229.224(a)(3)
Joe Erenwert Default
HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC )
Produce '
KITU Life, Inc., File . HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC Acceptance
d/b/a Super Coffee | 64161 | AUStin, TX §229.182(b)(1)(b) Order: $100 | #/16/24
Jenny Oanh Le File No. HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC Acceptance
Sunny’s 30026 | FOUStON X 1 6559 182(b)(1) Order: $100 | &/13/24
Enrique Martinez HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC Acceptance
d/b/a Sabroso 1026812 | El Paso, TX ' _ 7/10/24
Tortilla Factory §229.182(b)(1)(c) Order: $100
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FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
J.R. Imports File No. HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC Acceptance
Produce LLC 7574 Mc Allen, TX 1 6229.182(b)(1) Order: $100 | 7/10/2%
Ernesto Daniel De
La Garza : Acceptance
1000793 | Brownsville, | 55 1ac §229.224(a)(2) Order: 7/29/24
D/B/A D &R Corn TX $1,500
Sales LLC
Jesus Martinez 25 TAC §229.224(c)(4)(B), 25 TAC Acceptance
Villarreal San Antonio, | §229.224(a)(3), 25 TAC P
1000329 Order: 7/29/24
D/B/A Chuy’s Farm TX §229.224(a)(1) and 25 TAC $4,000
Fresh Produce LLC §229.224(a)(5)
. . Acceptance
Brookshire Brothers 1012675 | Dayton, TX HSC §431.082(j), 25 TAC §229.220(5) Order: 8/20/24
Inc and HSC §431.082(j)
$4,500
Carol Sue Chiu 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1)(B), 25 TAC Acce
ptance
§229.221(a)(1), 25 TAC §229.221(f), _
Banyan Foods Co $4,925

§229.222(c)(16)(C)




COMPLIANCE ACTIONS
FOOD MANUFACTURERS, WHOLESALERS AND WAREHOUSES

License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
25 TAC §229.210(d)(18) and 21 CFR
Ted Casey Farmers Part 114.83, 25 TAC §229.210(d)(18) Acceptance
1017111 Branch. TX & 21 CFR Part 114.80(a)(2) and25 TAC | Order: 09/18/24
D/B/A Drybev Inc ' §229.222(c)(15) & 21 CFR Part $6,600
114.80(a)(1)
25 TAC §229.222(c)(1), 25 TAC
§229.21925 TAC §229.217(2)(F) (a),
Quy Tuong Hung gnggAgfsz(E?(j)le(;)%\)c' 25 TAC Acceptance
Food Inc d/b/a Woo | 1026736 | Houston, TX ' ! Order: 9/24/24
Kee Foods §229.224(a)(3) and HSC $5.100
§431.082(j)(2), 25 TAC !
§229.210(d)(9), and 21 CFR
101.4(a)(1)
Efgtsv”'e Holding HSC §431.082(j) & 21 CFR Acceptance
1016326 | Huntsville, Tx | 101-4(a)(1), HSC §431.082(j)(2) & 21 | (0. 10/17/24
D/B/A Barney’s CFR 101.4(b)(2) and HSC $3,200
Country Store §431.082(f)()) '
Pay and Save Inc Acceptance
d/b/a Food King 1008116 | Littlefield, TX 25 TAC §229.219(c)(1)(b) Orde$-$100 1/15/25

123
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
Patricia Castaneda .

_ " | File No. HSC §431.222 y 25 TAC §229.182 (b) Acceptance

d/b/a El Mexicano 30930 Weslaco, TX (1) (b) Order:$100 1/24/25
Bakery
Navarro Bros Group | File No. . Acceptance
LLC 2689 McAllen, TX 25 TAC §229.182(b)(2)(A)(i) Order:$100 1/30/25
BKD Inc dba Five Acceptance
Star Enterprise 0032768 | Houston, TX 25 TAC §229.224(c)(4)(B) Order:$100 2/5/25

File No. Brownsuville, . Acceptance
CO-PAK, LLC 65018 ™ 25 TAC §229.182(b)(1)(F)(i) Order:$100 2/6/25
Shahzad Ali
Rise and Shine File No. , HSC §431.222 and 25 TAC Acceptance
Trading LLC dba | 65254 | RIEN™ONd TX 4 6550 182(b) (1) order:g100 | %/10/23

Morgan Market
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License | City of . . Disciplinary | Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Action Action
D/B/A Reddy Ice 0041233 | Dallas, TX 25 TAC §229.215(a), 25 TAC Order: 3/26/25

312

§229.218(b)(4)

$1,500




